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Malave, Erin

From: Sidorova, Olga [osidorova@empiremerchants.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 4:06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Vitaliano, Lee

Subject: Efficiency Enterprises of Tampa LLC correct federal tax ID number
Attachments: Efficiency Enterprises of Tampa, LLC Federal {D # 001.tif

ﬁ@w L4060 00 49T

erprises of Tam .
Dear Sir/f Madam,

Florida Department of State shows incorrect Federal Employer 1D number for our company, Efficiency Enterprises of Tampa. Please
note that the correct FEID number is 59-3590157, not 52-3590157. If you have any guestions, please contact ne at
OSidorova@empiremerchants.com or call (561} 752-8511 ext. 100. Thank you.

Olga Sidorova
Efficiency Einterprises
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No Evants No Name History
Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
EFFICIENCY ENTERPRISES OF TAMPA, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number LS9000004967
FEVEIN Number 523580157

Date Flled 08/11/1999
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

8509 EAST MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD.
TAMPA FL 33619

Changed 07/27/2001

Mailing Address

412 BAYFRONT DRIVE
UNIT 2-10
BOYNTON BEACH FL 33435

Changed 01/08/2008

Registered Agent Name & Address

VITALIANO, LEE B

412 BAYFRONT DRIVE

UNIT 2-10

BOYNTON BEACH FL 33435 US

Name Changed: 06/05/2008
Address Changed: 06/05/2008

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

JUPITER MASTER TRUST
271 MADISON AVENUE, 20TH FL
NEW YORK NY 10016

Title MGRM

JUPITER MASTER TRUST (I
271 MADISON AVENUE, 20TH FL
NEW YORK NY 10016

Annual Reports
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